Supporting, Connecting, Connecting,

'Brighton Alive' is an open collective of organisations and community members that supports, connects and enhances the lives of the people of the Brighton Municipality through sharing information, facilitating the coordination of services, developing partnerships and pursuing opportunities.

Brighton Alive Network Meeting

Minutes

Venue:	Brighton Civic Centre
Date:	19.09.23
Time:	10.00
Attendance:	Terry Webb (NDIS-Mission Australia), Kellyanne Williams (54 Reasons), Darcy Woolley(Brighton Council-Job Hub), Michael Williams (Under One Rainbow), John Flack (YourTown), Sonya Williams (Under One Rainbow), Jess Tyler, Kylie Murphy (Brighton Council), Joselle Griffin (Australian Red Cross), Hoven Leung (Tasmanian Health Service), Elise Parker (Centacare Evolve Housing), Neet Targett (54 Reasons), Phil Owen (Brighton Council), Jen Van-Achteren (Womens Health), Elle Bate (Vinnies), Matea Hayden (The Smith Family).
Apologies:	
Chaim	John Flack

Chair:John FlackMinutes:Kylie Murphy

ltem			Notes
I	Standing Items:		
	1.1	Nomination for chair and minute taker next meeting.	Centacare Evolve Person - Chair Joselle Griffin – Minute taker Metea Hayden – Acknowledgement of country
	1.2	Guest Speakers	
	1.3	General Round.	Conversation- Food Map
			Community Centres- Bridgewater Mondays-9:30am-12pm, Wednesday 1pm- 3:30pm and Friday 9:30am-12pm. Community have the chance to source a range of food items. We spoke about emergency food services, Vinnies, Uniting Care. Group will add to information at next meeting.

ltem	Notes
	Under one rainbow
	Sonya shared with group that she has spoken with Leigh, Mayor of Brighton Council about having a new flagpole this would then enable other flags to be flown on special days or for certain periods of times.
	It was mentioned that a good option would be out the front of the Brighton Civic Centre this would then possibly be seen by more of community.
	Kylie mentioned that this has already been picked up by the Community Development team and they are currently investigating possibilities.
	Tanya – Communities for Children
	Tanya mentioned the notice that has been placed at the Greenpoint Medical Centre about the service closing on the 8 th December 2023. Community are very concerned about this closure as the centre has over 8,000 people that access the centre. Tanya will write a letter on behalf of Brighton Alive group to the Health Minister about the lack of medical services for the community and what the impact this will have on community.
	Hoven has developed an excel spreadsheet which he brought and well email out. The spreadsheet has a number of possible medical centres that could possibly be utilised.
	Elise mentioned that the Morten Group maybe a possible group to contact as they are going to be supporting the Derwent Valley.
	Kylie has been asked by group to contact the Morten Group.
	During this conversation it was mentioned that it would be worth investigating if there is a workshop/training that could be offered to community on when to call a doctor, how to support your child when sick, when I should take my child to the hospital.
	Block Party
	Elise spoke about this years Block Party which will be held on Saturday 25 th November 2023. Elise mention and invited services and community to attend the upcoming planning meeting for the event.
2. Actions arising:	
Next Meeting	I7th October 2023 I0am